
Fair Haven Beach State Park, where waves roll in from Canada

Fair Haven
HE northern gateway to the
Finger Lakes Region is Fair
Haven, lying on Lake Ontario
where it begins its curve to the
north. It is the only place where
an incorporated village is located
at the point where a main high-
way touches the lake.

Fair Haven is indeed a
haven for summer resort va-
cationists. From the southern
end of Fair Haven Bay the
village sprawls northward to
Ontario's shore. Hundreds of
cottagers yearly spend happy
carefree days at Fair Haven.
The bay, two miles long, is
widely known for its sportive
fish. The sand bathing beach
is one of the most famous on

Lake Ontario. Fair Haven is in the town
of Sterling, Cayuga County, and has an interesting
history dating back to the early days when sailboats
formed the only transportation on Lake Ontario.
With a background of history colorful with memories
of the craft of Frenchmen who pioneered in Montreal,
the villa
the lake. The town of Sterling
Alexander, Lord Sterling of Revolutionary memory
It was formed from the town of Cato June 19, 1812.

The village extends the whole length of Fair Haven
Bay, so that in summer
time, as an accommoda-
tion to campers, it boasts
two postofEces, one of
the few towns in the na-
tion with such distinction.
Creation of a state park
at Fair Haven is one of
the latest movements to
give impetus to com-
munity progress. The

page two hundred ninety-eight

the state park section of this

_rait or rrencnmen wnu JJIVJJI^I^^ m ^.^^.w^^i,
age today is one of the most progressive along
e. The town of Sterling was named for William

park is described
volume.

As the northern terminus ot the Lehigh Valley
Railroad, Fair Haven is one of the great shipping points
on Lake Ontario. As many as 170,000 tons of coal a
season have been shipped to Canada out of the coal
trestle on the bay, which is one of the finest harbors
on the lake. Fair Haven lighthouse and pier, with a
majestic setting resembling the seashore, give a ro-
mantic touch to a locality dear to the heart of the seam an.

The Roosevelt highway, passing through the village,
feeds the Finger Lakes Region from the westward tide
of motorists coming from the Adirondacks. The com-
munity is the hub ot a rich agricultural section, with
fruit raising and dairying predominant. In this con-
nection, the growth of the Sodus Cooperative Creamery
Company, which serves the entire north shore, is in-
teresting.

The company originated in Sodus, in November
1894 as a butter factory. As the demand for Sodus
Brand products increased it became necessary tor the
company to branch out and increase its milk supply.
The Wolcott, N. Y. plant, which is now the home
office, was purchased and equipped in the spring of
1902. Many additions and alterations have been made
to make it an up-to-date plant.

As changes came in the milk business the Sodus
Co-operative Creamery Company began the shipping
ot pasteurized milk and cream and was one of the first
to process and ship ice cream mixes that are ready to
freeze, with the exception of flavoring. Supplying this

product to many cus-
tomers throughout West-
ern New York is now one
of its main lines of busi-
ness.

For many years the
skim milk was manu-
factured into dried case-
in which is used in glue,
sizing, artificial ivory and
many similar products,
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but due to the effect on the
market of the importing of
casein, it became necessary
to find another outlet for
the skim milk.

The Sodus Co-operative
Creamery Company then
took up the manufacture
of Sodus Brand Creamed
Cottage Cheese and was
one of the first, if not the
first, factories in the United
States to make an every-
day, year around business
of manufacturing cottage
cheese. The excellent qual-
ities of Sodus Brand Cream-
ed Cottage Cheese have

created such a demand for this product that this com-
pany now has distributors in more than thirty of the
principal cities in the Eastern United States. These
distributors
supp ly the
leading food
stores in these
cities and to
the stores of
the rural and
suburban dis-
tricts of the
s t a t e and
country.

As business
increased it
became neces-
sary to further
increase the
milk supply
and this com-

—192.9

Giant coal trestles of Lehigh Valley at Fair Haven

pany now owns and operates creameries at Wolcott,
Red Creek, Sterling Valley, Hannibal and Fair Haven,
New York, and has facilities for receiving milk at
Martville, Springlake, Savannah, Port Byron, Clyde,

Fair Haven Beach is the best on Lake Ontario

Lyons, Sodus Center, Alton, North Rose and South
Butler.

Cato
TN the di-
-*-rect route
from the Fin-
ger Lakes to
Lake Ontario
and the Adir-
ondacks, the
village of Cato
is typical of
the prosper-
ous commun-
ities of the
region. It lies
within two
miles of three
b e a u t i f u l
small lakes, in

each of which there is superior fishing.
Cross Lake is about five miles long and a mile wide

and is formed by Seneca River, the outlet of all the
Finger Lakes. The river widens as it crosses a sweeping

valley, creating the
lake. Otter Lake is
two miles long and a
half mile wide, while
Forest Lake is three
quarters of a mile
wide and of the
same length.

Cato is in the
heart of a rich, roll-
ing farm district,
where dairying,
poultry raising and
diversified farming
yield profitable re-
turns to the farmer.

Historically the
district is interesting.
The first settlement

Sodus Cooperative Creamery Company Plant at the head of Cross
page three hundred



WHEN VISITING FAIR HAVEN STOP AT

THE

FINGER LAKES MARKET AND GROCERY
W. J. Bradley, Prop.

Fair Haven, N. Y.

AT THE HEAD OF FAIR HAVEN BAY

VOUGHT'S
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Nice Airy Rooms Beautiful Surroundings
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Fair Haven Garage
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THE FAIR HAVEN REGISTER

Gives You All the Home News. Home of the
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FAIR HAVEN, N. Y.

General Repairing
Phone 19 Y-6

Tires and Accessories
Battery Service
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C. S. Wilkinson, Prop.

Automobiles

Sales and Service Fair Haven, N. Y.

PHILLIPS & SILLIMAN
"Established 1879"

DEPARTMENT STORE
Drugs, Paints, Dry Goods, Groceries, Baked Goods,

Floor Coverings, Campers and Tourists Sup-
plies, Wall Paper, Souvenirs, Etc.

FAIR HAVEN, N. Y.

"WHERE QUALITY MEETS PRICE"

The Peoples Grocery
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S. T. MacArthur, Prop.
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FAIR HAVEN, N. Y.
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View of the Pleasant Beach Hotel

PLEASANT BEACH HOTEL
F. M. CLARK, Prop.

CONCRETE FIREPROOF CONSTRUCTION
Every Room has a View of the Bay'

Large, Deep Water JDock for Launches
A Cool, Restful Place Bathing-, Boating and Good Fishing
Hot and Cold Running Water Electrical Display at Night

CHICKEN AND FISH DINNERS
Over 3,000 Square Feet of Porches

FAIR HAVEN, N. Y.
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Lake was made as early as 1800.

Nowhere in western New York
are conditions more healthful than
along the shore of Lake Ontario, from
Fair Haven on past Sodus. Presence
of this smallest of the great lakes is
largely contributory to the climatic
features of the district. One hundred
and seventy miles long and sixty
wide, the lake surface is 231 feet above
tide level, thus showing an even
greater altitude for the shore towns,
some of which are on bluffs back from
the lake. Presence of the water, which
never freezes except along the shallows
near shore, tempers the air even in
winter and makes fruit growing profit-
able in the highlands even a consid-
erable distance back from the shore.

The height of scenic beauty and
delight along the entire beach is
reached in the camping colony on a
point adjoining the new Fair Haven
Beach State Park. Soft sand extends

Sportsmen stock the streams well in all parts of Cayuga County

a half mile out into the lake, until the water gradually
deepens over a bather's head. There are no pitch holes
or rocks.

A few hundred yards east of the point is a tiny inlet
into the so-called pond, a haven tor canoes. The pond
narrows, as it reaches inland, to a little stream which
sweeps through the valley of the back country in a
wide arc and comes back almost to the lake again
further to the northeast. At one time it reached the
shore again and hence 200 acres of wilderness encom-
passed in its wide embrace are known as the island.

On the island are two bluffs, the first being the
higher. This giant promontory of stone and gravei
rises up a sheer 300 feet from the breakers pounding
futily at its base. It is the highest point along the shore
line of Lake Ontario. Then comes the little bluff and

next another towering giant rivaling the first in height.
Behind the little bluff the stream widens into a marshy
lowland that is ideal for a game sanctuary.

From the second greater bluff the spectacle lying
off to the westward is comparable only to that along
the seaboard. Mile upon mile of blue, seemingly on
three sides of the beholder perched like a speck upon
the summit of the cliff, stretches away into a haze of
distance. Off to the left, like a black line across some
giant's blue print, the pier of North Fair Haven points
off to where sky and water meet. Now and then a big
lake freighter drifts outward from the pier, a mere
floating speck, coughing upward a tiny ribbon of black
smoke.

Through the trees on the lefthand shore Blind Sodus
Bay appears as a little splotch of blue spattered over
into the dark greenery six miles away. And on beyond,
the point marking the eastern side of Sodus Bay is
visible. Ot a clear day, pigmy ships going into the
harbor ot Charlotte or Rochester are barely distinguish-
able, with a glass.

Off to the right other tiny dots, ships headed for the
harbor at Oswego, can be picked up out of the blue
of distance. On every side of you but back ot you is
blue, save tor a tew white chariots of clouds—or per-
haps the eagles wheeling serenely out there on a level
with your feet.

Then, it you have a steady head, you may perhaps
look down to where the breakers pound the foot of
the cliff, with a roar that comes up to you like the soft
swish ot laping wavelets. Then is when one can see
the handiwork of nature best. The stone and gravel
of the cliff has been scored and ground and lashed by
wind and wave into weird formations. Strange pillars
of earth rear their heads upward, their sides carved
into spirals by the winds that come beating them with
the fury gained by a sweep of 60 miles across un-
crowded waters.
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Sodus Co-operative Creamery Co.
WOLCOTT^N.Y.

Manufactures of

CREAMED COTTAGE CHEESE
A N D

ICE CREAM MIXES

Shippers of PASTEURIZED MlLK AND CREAM
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Eagle Falls, near Montour Falls Village

Montour Falls
LONG before the advent of white men, the ancient

village of the Seneca Nation of Indians, Cath-
erines Town, was situated a short distance south of the
present village of Montour Falls, at the entrance of
Montour Glen, and so named after the half-breed
Indian^ Queen Catherine Montour.

Nature presents many scenic masterpieces in Mon-
tour Glenn, a rocky gorge or canyon, having a length
of one and one-quarter miles, a descent of about 400
feet, through which flows a stream in alternating
rapids, cascades, water falls, and pools.

Numerous streams in their descent have cut deep
ravines and finally plunge to the floor of the valley in
a wonderful galaxy of waterfalls. From these sur-
roundings, the village receives its name.

Chequaga Falls, located in the populous portion of
the village, and the highest of the group, has a height
in its lower falls of 156 feet, only 8 feet less than Niag-
ara. The beauty of Chequaga Falls so impressed Louis
Philippe, afterward Louis XVIII of France, during
his visit to America in 1797, that he drew a picture of
these falls which was hung in the Tuileries in Paris.

The seven glens or gorges, including the famous

Montour Glen, radiating from the valley, contain in
their upper reaches additional waterfalls, bringing the
total to more than twenty; all grouped within a radius
of scarcely more than one mile; probably the greatest
number to be found within an equal area anywhere in
the United States.

Located three miles from the head of Seneca Lake,
the largest of the Finger Lakes, Montour Falls, was
settled in 1788 on the site of Catherine's Town, des-
troyed by General John Sullivan in 1779.

To this place the Indians with their British allies
retreated after their defeat at the battle of Newtown,
and here during the evening of September 1, 1779,
was held a momentous council ot war. Terrorized by
their introduction to artillery fire three days before,
although joined by reinforcements of warriors eager
for battle, they decided to abandon their villages,
orchards, and fields of corn and vegetables without
further resistance. Hence at Catherine's Town, on
September 1, 1779, was enacted an event of major
importance in winning our War for Independence.

Silas Walcott and a Mr. Wilson began the settle-
ment of Montour Falls about 1788. George Mills was
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Cronk Press, Inc.
Montour Falls, N.Y.

Woodward Battery & Tire Service
C. W. WOODWARD, Prop.

Gases, Oil, Greases, Auto Accss., Bicycle Repairing
Vulcanizing a Speciality

CIGARS, TOBACCO and CANDY
MONTOUR FALLS, N. Y.

COOK ACADEMY
MONTOUR FALLS, N. Y.

The only Boarding School for Boys in the Finger Lakes Area.
Emphasis is placed on all-round development of every boy—physically, mentally,

socially and ethically.
Only College graduates with teaching experience are employed on the Faculty.

Athletics are under the direction of competent coaches.
The year 192S-29 has brought to the School two National Championships.

The Cook Basketball team are National Champions.
Steve Halaiko is National Amateur Lightweight Champion.

WRITE TO PRINCIPAL BERT C. CATE FOR CATALOGUE AND INFORMATION

We make
the most
complete

line of
GARDEN

TOOLS

in
America

THE CRONK & CARRIER MFG. CO.
MONTOUR FALLS, N. Y.
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the first merchant, opening a
store in 180S. He also ran a
tavern and was also one of the
first navigators of Seneca Lake.
Mills' Landing, one name by
which the settlement was known,
having been the head of navi-
gation, Mills from this point
in his bateaux transported prod-
ucts of the soil and received in
turn goods brought by water
from Albany and New York.

Governor Hornsby writing
of Montour Falls, in 1792, said
the place then contained thirty
inhabitants. Thomas Nichols,
Jr., who came in 1798, was an
early school teacher and was
the first music teacher in the
settlement.

It was David Ayres who
bought the George Mills farm
and laid it out into village lots.
He came in 1827. On May 13,
1836 the village was incorpor-
ated, then going under the
name of Havanna.

One of the milestones in the
history of Montour Falls was
the year 1829, when Charles
Cook arrived as a new resident In Montour Gle
to lend his energy, enterprise and philanthropy to
develop the embryo community. He bought farms and
improved them, acquired village lots and built upon
them, opened mills, hotels, built St. Paul's Episcopal
church, made a new county from parts of other counties
and located its buildings at Montour Falls, retaining
them there as long as he lived. He opened a bank and
erected a fine building for the People's College and gave
it and a hundred acre farm to a corporation for educa-
tional purposes.

Cook Academy, the educational institution bear-
ing his name, was the original Peo-
ple's College. Its history is sketched
in the "Educational" chapter in this
volume.

Education has always been one
of the foundation stones on which
has been builded the progiess of

Montour Falls. From the time
of the first log school to the
present, the best possible teach-
ing advantages have been sought
and secured for the youth of
the village.

The first post office serving
what is now Montour Falls was
established October 13, 1802,
with George Mills, Jr., as first
postmaster.

Even as nature has produced
wonders in Montour so has man,
but in a practical manner.
Montour Falls is the home of
a line of machines that have
effected striking economies and
increased production for the
industry of America and the
World—the Shepard "Balanced
Drive" Electric Travelling
Cranes and Hoists.

Some thirty years ago, the
inventive genius of James A.
S h e p a r d produced the mech-
anism upon which the Shepard
Electric Crane and Hoist Com-
pany was founded. Of Electric
Hoists alone, Shepard has de-
veloped more than 5000 stand-
ard types and capacities so as

to assure industry the most economical hoist for any
need.

Small wonder that Shepard Electric Hoists pre-
dominate throughout industry.

Nor has the Shepard design been limited to Electric
Hoists. It has been engineered into Travelling Cranes
of every description, but to a limit of 30 tons capacity.
Shepard Cranes are serving practically every branch
of industry with that economical and lasting depend-
ability which is typical ot Shepard design and con-
struction.

A few years ago the Shepard Elec-
tric Crane and Hoist Corporation
purchased the Sprague Hoist from
the General Electric Company. This
hoist is featured by a worm gear drive
as contrasted to the "Balanced Drive"
(Planetary gear) which typifies the

Fairies' Cascade, Montour Falls and Eagle Cliff Falls, near Montour Falls Village
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The Falls Restaurant
L. H. BEARDSLEY, Prop.

Lunches at all Hours Regular Dinners
A La Carte Service

MONTOUR FALLS, N. Y.
Officially Inspected and Approved by Publicity Bureau

J. D. LANTZ

THE CORNER DRUG STORE

Montour Falls, N. Y.

"A REXALL STORE"

A. L. Hendricks W. J. Whiting

HENDRICKS & WHITING
Coal, Lumber and Builder's Supplies

Complete line of Field and Garden Seeds
Stoves, Ranges, Circulating Air Heaters

Birds Asphalt Roofing - Celotex Insulating Lumber
Cromar Ready Varnished Flooring - DuPont Paints and Varnishes

Drain Tile and Sewer Pipe

MONTOUR FALLS, N.Y.

CLARISSA STREET BRIDGE, ROCHESTER, N. Y.

Designed and Built by

SENECA ENGINEERING CO.

Engineers

MONTOUR FALLS, N. Y.

Steel Structures Contractors
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Shepard design. Sprague Hoists are inherently simple
in construction and have gained considerable favor
with many users ot load handling equipment. The
Sprague design is, however, built to a maximum capac-
ity of six tons.

Thus the scope ot the Shepard Electric Crane and
Hoist Corporation in the fall of 1928 was limited to
the handling of loads of maxi-
mum of 30 tons.

Realizing the benefits which
industry would derive from one
source of supply for Traveling
Cranes and Electric Hoists of
every type and capacity, the
Shepard Electric Crane and Hoist
Company decided to provide this
service.

In Philadelphia, Niles Cranes
had been built for more than
thirty years. They had been
serving a need that could not be
satisfied by Shepard Cranes, for,
whereas the Niles design is un-
limited in its application tor heavy
capacity cranes, it has been
Shepard's policy to build cranes
to a maximum capacity of 30 tons.

By combining these two old
and successful organizations their
usefulness to industry would be
greatly increased, and so this
combination has been effected.
There is no longer a Shepard Elec-
tric Crane and Hoist Company,
nor does the Niles Crane Corpora-
tion name remain. In their place
the Shepard Niles Crane and
Hoist Corporation will continue
to carry on the design and con-
struction that has featured each
design. The Shepard Division,
the Niles Division and the Spra-
gue Division, each have a separate
engineering staff which will be
responsible for the continued
excellence of its respective divis-
ion's products. Shepard and
Sprague machines will be made
in Montour Falls, and Niles
Cranes will continue to be man-
ufactured in Philadelphia, Pa.

If a Traveling Crane or Elec-
tric Hoist is needed, Shepard
Niles makes it, for Shepard Niles
builds the most complete line of
hoists in America—from 1/̂  ton
to 450 tons capacity.

An ancient mythology, virile
and poetic, has been unearthed
about Montour Falls, as a herit-
age from the Iroquois. In it
are the oldest and most appealing

legends of the new world—stories that are painting
the red man in a new light; blending his reputed cruelty
and ferocity with tenderness and dauntless courage;
and placing a halo of romance and tradition about the
lakes and streams and hills and waterfalls of the lake
country.

In the silence of the woods Indian mythology was

One of the Waterfalls thit hivi mid: Montour Falls famous
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Montour Falls,N.Y.,CHAMBERS/COMMERCE
Welcomes you to its Manufacturing Industries, and to its Glens and Water Falls, its parks

and recreational facilities.

Indian Council Chamber

Montour Glen

One of five scenic glens in
the village.

uOld Swimming
Hole"

Montour Glen

Chaquaga Falls

Height 156 feet. One of more
t h a n twenty water falls in

the village.

The site of Catherines Town, a Seneca Indian Village of the Iroquois Federation, the home
of Queen Catherine Montour, prominent in the annals of the Expedition

of General John Sullivan in 1779.

AS you MOTOR STOP OVER for a FRIENDLY VISIT
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born to explain the mysteries of nature. The points
of interest visited by tourists today in the lake country
are all enshrined in a mantle of these Indian myths,
whose charm and vigor rival those of ancient Greece.
It is this lure of legends which adds pleasure to plotting
objectives through a fabled land where the light of
romance brightens scenic shrines along the broad
highway. In fancy the traveler lives Jagain the days
of the Indian story teller.lJ

The rugged glen rocks scattered about Montour
Falls seem to possess the brooding wisdom of the ages.
Still they stand by as in the days of the red man. Of
an evening you can motor over tumbled hills to the
mouth of some great ravine to sit with Indian ghosts
in the bleeding light of a dying sun. Then you can
see in fancy the dim procession of events recorded in
the myths handed down by the Iroquois from one
generation to the next.

Montour Falls
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Traveling Cranes and Electric Hoists

Cage operated Box
Uies lip to 450

Double I-Beam
cage operated.

Cranes, either floor or

Transfer Cranes utilizing either floor or
cage operated Shepard Hoists—the ^ Ser-
ial Railway of Industry."

the most
complete line

in America
5000 types and sizes of
Electric Hoists — Travel-
ing Cranes in every type
and capacity from 1 ton
to 450 tons — such is the
scope of the Shepard Niles
line. Industry is assured
the Crane or Hoist pre-
cisely suited to the job —
is assured of a performance
proved design tha t
means service, not merely
for today, but for years to
come.

Practically every branch
of industry is effecting
striking economies through
the use of Shepard Niles
equipment. Our engineers
who have cooperated in
planning thousands of
highly successful installa-
tions are located in the
principal cities from coast
to coast. They are always
ready to give you the
benefit of their experience.

gHEPARf]

Shepard Cage Operated Hoists built in a
variety of types and speeds, in capacities
u&l0 2O lons-

Single I-Beam Cranes carrying floor op-
erated Shepard Hoists. Series every pur-
pose of a crane.

K
Shepard Cupola Charger—the modern hoist
/ j"- economical charging.

NILES
DIVISION

SPRACUE

CRANE &. HDIBT CDRPDRATIDN
MONTOUR FALLS, N.Y.

WORKS: MONTOUR FALLS, N.Y.; PHILADELPHIA, PA.
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Birdseye view of Clifton Springs Sanitarium and Clinic

Clifton Springs
' I AHE village of Clifton Springs, formerly called Sul-
-*- phur Springs on account of its noted mineral

water, is a place of about sixteen hundred inhabitants.
The first white man to penetrate these lands came
about the year of
1700, according to
Turner in his book
"Pioneer Settle-
ment of Phelps
and Gorham Pur-
chase." He tells
of a Highlander,
Donald Stewart, of
"Achnaun by Ap-
pin, in Argyle-
shire," who had or-
ganized a colony
to come over to
America. They
were to settle in
Cumberland, N.
C, but after the
emigrants had set
sail and it was too
late to change their
course, another
proposition was

In the grounds at Clifton Spa

offered their leader, Stewart, by Patrick Colquhoun, an
Englishman, to bring the colony into the land in which
the latter was interested, the Genesee country. On
his arrival in America, Mr. Stewart decided to explore

the country for
himself, and he
and a Mr. William-
son, a Lowlander,
who was prospect-
ing for a suitable
location for a Ger-
man colony that
he had organized,
set out together
on horseback.

Mr. Turner
says: "A good
anecdote came of
it however, which
it is said had some-
thing to do with
his dislike of the
country. Thread-
ing the forest on
horseback, Mr.
Williamson and
his companion were
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In the Park at Clifton Springs

All Home Cooking Phone 59

THE ALWIJA - - TEA ROOM
LUNCHEONS and MEALS at all Hours

SPECIAL DINNERS BY APPOINTMENT

CHICKEN DINNERS SUNDAYS

CLUB ROOM AVAILABLE

30 East Main St. CLIFTON SPRINGS, N. Y.

STOP AT

Roper's Drug Store
FOR A GOOD SODA

OPPOSITE THE SANITARIUM

Foster Bldg. Clifton Springs

DAY and NIGHT SERVICE

GARAGE

BLOSER and RICHARDSON'S

STORAGE AND AUTO SUPPLIES

Phone 33 Clifton Springs, N. Y.

The Newland Store
G. Clifford Newland

DRY GOODS and NOTIONS

Men's Furnishings
Foster Bldg.
Main Street Clifton Springs, N. Y.

Phone 36-J Foster Building

"THE GIFT SHOP"

VIOLET S. POTTER

Main Street Clifton Springs, N. Y.

GIFTS FOR EVERY OCCASION

MAIN STREET

BEAUTY PARLOR & BARBER SHOP
KNAUSS & DOWDLE

Separate Apartments

Phone 163

Clifton Springs -:- New York

R. E. Connolly and Son
DEPARTMENT STORES

Connolly's Men's Shop

Phelps, N. Y. Clifton Springs, N. Y.

The Book Store

LARGEST LINE OF NEW AND REPRINT
FICTION BETWEEN ROCHESTER

AND SYRACUSE

R. DEVEREAUX CO.
Clifton Springs, N. Y.
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attracted by the noise of falling water. Approaching
it, the water gushing from a rock, and falling over a
precipice, the bed of the stream, the rocks and banks
covered with sulphur, riveted their attention. It was a
feast for the eyes, but not exactly agreeable to their
smell. After gazing for a few minutes, Mr. Williamson
broke the silence by observing that they had found
just the place for a Highland colony. The reader will
observe, as the
keenly sensitive
Highlander did,
that the harmless
joke had reference
to a certain cut-
aneous infirmity.
It came, too, from
a Lowlander, and
touched a tender
cord; called up
reminiscences of
ancient feuds in
their native land;
was resented; and
is said to be one
of the reasons why
a large Highland
colony was not
early introduced
into this region.
The reader will
have surmised that

the party were
viewing Clifton
Springs." The his-
tory of Ontario
County says:

It was ten years
after the above in-
cident occurred
that the first set-
tlement was made
in Clifton Springs,
in the year 1800,
by John Shekels.
He built his log
house on "east
hill," where now
stands a comfort-
able frame dwel-
ling, known as
Miss B alcom 's
boarding house.

John Shekels
b r o u g h t t h r e e
slaves with him
from Maryland. This was the first introduction of
slavery into the township. To his credit be it said,
after a short residence here, he liberated them.

Out of necessity, the most of these early homes, in
primitive days, were converted into taverns to ac-
commodate other imigrants, and the Shekels' double
log house was no exception to the rule. It did duty
as a Tavern for many years.

In the park ;it Clifton Springs

— I92.9
When and why the name was changed from Sul-

phur Springs to Clifton Springs is a question; pos-
sibly the odor in the town was not a pleasant reminder;
but the fact remains that these Sulphur Springs have
made Clifton Springs a great resort for invalids seeking
health and quiet, while the natural beauty of the vil-
lage and its surrounding country draws hither as'lwell
the tourist and the pleasure seeker. It is worthy of

note, that in 1806'
a hotel was erected
here as a dispen-
sary.

The Sanitar-
ium, started by
the late Dr. Henry
Foster in 18 49,
has become world
renowned. Its sur-
roundings are very
pleasing, beautiful
groves, which are
m o s t attractive
and restful. A
handsome and ar-
t i s t i c pavil ion,
built as a gift of
the late Mr. An-
drew P ie rce , a
Boston man, great-
ly enhances and
lends charm to the
landscape and com-
fort to the many
invalids who are
here seeking relief
and health. Mr.
Pierce also found-
ed the library that
bears his name.

An Air Cure
was established in
May, 1867, by a
s tock company
with cash capital
of?75,000. It was
located in the large
hotel, which stood
at the brink of
East hill, and was
formerly owned by
LymanCrain.This
cure had but a
short existence, be-
ing destroyed by
fire.

At one time Clifton Springs could boast of two pri-
vate schools. The Clifton Springs Seminary was char-
tered in 1868 and was in a flourishing condition for
more than twenty-five years. The Foster School was
started in 1875 and was carried on most successfully
for a period of ten years.

Clifton Springs is situated on two railroads, the
New York Central and the Lehigh Valley. There are
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Call the office or home, when going through
Clifton Springs or Phelps.

ONTARIO TELEPHONE CO., Inc.
CLIFTON SPRINGS, N. Y.

J. A. Edwards & Co.
CLIFTON SPRINGS, N. Y.

"There is no substitute for Insurance"

I. G. A. STORE
FRUITS and FANCY GROCERIES

C. E. Wells, Prop.
Phone 159 Foster Bldg.

Clifton Springs, N. Y.

FRANK A. BROWN

CASH BAKERY

All Kinds of
Baked Goods, Confectionery and Ice Cream

Phone 8 Crane St., Clifton Springs, N. Y.

m
m

CLIFTON SPRINGS 4

The Village Beautiful

A Choice Place to Live

An Interesting Place to Visit

mm
Mm

Known the world over as a Health Resort 1m.
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Dr. Foster was born in the town of Norwich, Ver-
mont, January 18, 1821. He was the son of Henry and
Polly (Hubbard) Foster, who were the owners of a
farm of six hundred acres of intervale land, and were
apparently established for life in a beautiful home.
As one of a family of seven children, Dr. Foster spent
a happy and healthful childhood. When he was fourteen
years of age financial reverses came to the family and
they removed to
western New York
and from thence
to Ohio, where the
boys of the family
made a home and
c a r e d for t h e
others.

Dr. Foster was
graduated from
Milan Academy
and the medical
department of the
Western Reserve
College. After his
graduation he went
to a water cure
with an invalid
brother, and be-
came so much in-
terested in the sys-
tem that, for three
years, he was the
physician in a sim-
ilar establishment
in New Graefen-
berg, New York.
Dr. Foster was
converted in child-
hood and his re-
ligious life deep-
ened and became
the center of his
being and action.
He asked: "Lord,
what wilt Thou
have me do?" The
outcome of his
prayerful waiting
was his coming, in

1849, to Clifton Springs, where he had learned of a
sulphur spring and a tract of land reserved by the
purchasers of the "Holland Patent," and Dr. Foster
bought this tract and received the first deed for this
plot after the original purchase by Messrs. Phelps and
Gorham. He had come to a cross roads settlement,
where everything was to be done if the work he pro-
posed was to succeed. Dr. Foster felt that God had
called him to build a house where help could be given
to ministers, missionaries and teachers, and where
God should be honored and the health of soul and body
be given equal prominence. God enabled him to build
a modest wooden structure, crude enough, but the
best of its kind in the country then—and "The Clifton

Clifton Springs Sanitarium and Clinic

— 192.9

Springs Water Cure" was opened in September, 1950.
The story of those early days is one of hard work,
faith and prayer, and by God's blessing, success. Dr.
Foster rebuilt, of brick, and enlarged the sanitarium
three different times, the work of the institution never
ceasing. He finally rebuilt and enlarged the entire
sanitarium, and in July 1896, the new fireproof build-
ing was dedicated to the work of God in healing and

ministering to the
: sick. Dr. Foster's

life motto had
been: "This one
thing I do," and
with the comple-
tion of this build-
ing, and fireproof
reconstructions of
other portions, he
felt that his work
was done on earth.
After two months'
illness, on Janu-
ary IS, 1901, he
passed to his heav-
enly home. "The
workers fall, but
the work goes on,"
and the Clifton
Springs Sanitar-
ium still performs
its helpful mission
and the name of
Henry Foster is
loved and honored.

Indicative of
the age of Union
Springs is the age
of the churches of
the village. St.
John'schurchdates
back to an organ-
ization effected as
early as 1806-7.
A church building
was begun, but
before completion
was sold and the
parish became ex-

tinct until revived in 1866. A new church was conse-
crated in 1871.

The Methodist Episcopal church was organized in
180S and the First Universalist in 1852. St. Agnes Ro-
man Catholic church was started in 1856. The Baptist
society is the youngest order of this kind in the village
and has added to the social and fraternal life among
the younger folks of Clifton Springs.

It is significant of the enterprise ot Clifton Springs
that it is the smallest village in the United States with
a Y. M. C. A. and full-time paid secretary and physical
director. The village has a transcient population av-
eraging 500 and is on the d i r e c t Route 14 from
Waterloo.
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West Shore Dairy Products Co.
Incorporated

MACEDON, NEW YORK

L. W. JOHNCOX
Canandaigua, N. Y.

R. CUOMO
Macedon, N. Y

I! ESP

PHILIPS DAIRY CO.
LEHR DAIRY CO.

Farms and Offices
Clifton Springs and Phelps

G. R. OGILVIE
Superintendent

G. S. BAGGETT
Overseer

K. B. COULTER
Gen I Manager
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Romulus
By E. W. BOGARDUS

ROMULUS near the geograpical Center of Seneca
county and lake region, reaches from lake to lake

—Seneca on the west and Cayuga on the east. A ridge
extends throughout the center from north to south.

On September 4, 1779, Sullivan's advance guard
went into camp near the present site of Willard State
Hospital, while his main force went into camp in the
town ot Ovid.

To David Wisner is genera.y accorded the honor,
of being the first settler ot Romulus. This was in 1789
his place of residence being on Lot 95 where the Hoen
Lewis Jones has, until quite recently, resided. Som,.
however, contend that one Abram Brown, who lived
on Lot 71 and entertained several friends and gave
them peaches of his own raising as early as 1791, was
really an earlier resident than Wisner in the township
of Romulus and that Wisner was really a resident of
Ovid. From our own personal research, the latter
would seem to be correct. Several settlers at nearly
the same time came to this locality which would make
this distinction difficult.

Anthony Swarthout came with Wisner and located
on Lot 94 where Willard State Hospital is now situated
and about the same time settlements were begun by
Isaac Johnson on No. 89, Haynes Bartlett on No. 65
and McMath and McKnight on No. 64. In 1806, the
neighbors of McKnight rented a room in his house and
opened a public school which was no doubt the first
school in this part of the country. An Irishman,
Robert Sulfrage, was the only teacher at that time.
Haynes Bartlett, who came from Orange County, N.
Y. in 1794, being a blacksmith by trade, opened a
shop on his premises and for more than forty years
conducted this business at his place.

Among the popular names here at that early day,
we notice Bartlett, Everett, Sayre, Baldridge, Sample,
Combs, Folwell, Wyckoff, Burton, Blaine, Ogden,
King, Smith, Brown and Van Nostrand. Among these
names, popular in the early days, many are well known
at the present time. Elsie Fleming was probably the
first white child born in the town of Romulus. This
was in 1790.

During the period in which we are most interested
the old stagecoach has given way to the automobile,
the horseless carriage of an early prophecy. Rail-
roads have crossed the well kept farms and even the
invincible iron horse has been in a great measure sup-

planted by the sub-
tie and magic power
of explosive energy.
The picturesque but
slow going steamboat
plying our inland seas

gave way to the railroad, which in turn in response
to a popular demand is fast losing its hold on the favor
of the people. Education has transformed rural con-
ditions and in some phases of the question the new
and theoretical has set aside the old and practical in
the over systematizing of a system which in many
ways is superb.

Romulus has a splendid school. The standards,
which in former times, required the pupils to go to
other remote towns, are satisfied in the schools of
our own village. Our business places have kept step
with those of other places and the things essential to
our individual needs can be obtained in our own home
shops. A national bank, builded in response to a pop-
ular demand, has for several years contributed in
generous measure to the convenience and prosperity
of our people. Three churches, working in harmony,
add to the upbuilding of a worthwhile public senti-
ment and a higher and better community spirit.

The changes in the small communities of our town
have been revolutionary in the last few decades. This
little hamlet, commonly called McDuffietown, at one
time boasted of three cooper shops, where all kinds
of barrels were made. East Varick, on the lake side,
had a blacksmith shop and a very progressive and at
that time up-to-date general store. Nearly all the
grain raised in the eastern part of Varick and Romulus
was shipped by canal boat from that point. These are
all things of the past. The railroad has taken over this
business and the larger towns, located along the rail-
roads, are doing the work of the small places. Romulus
which in the old times had three blacksmith shops,
now has one. Horseshoeing, which kept these places
busy, is little practiced at the present time. Farmers
are using tractors for nearly all their work and as we
look toward the future, the horseless farm seems to,
be suggested. But as we contemplate these changes
larger enterprises present themselves. Romulus has a
manufacturing establishment which overshadows the
smaller shops of the past. A grain thresher is made
in our village and its future may lead to a business of
much importance.

Faxette

JOSEPH Smith, Mormon prophet, while a resident
_/ of Fayette, Seneca County, translated the Book of
Mormon at the home of a Dutch farmer, named Whit-
mer, living in the town. This was about 1829. The first
Mormon immersion is said to have taken place in
Fayette. The first settlement in the town was made
by James Bennett, a Pennsylvanian, in 1789. The
town was in the heart of the Seneca Indian country
and there Red Jacket often met in council.

The orchards and fields of the Indians about Fayette
were leveled by Colonel Dearborn's detachment during
the famous Sullivan expedition, the havoc being
wrought the latter part of September, 1779.
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Joel D. Ritter
GARAGE

Authorized Ford and Chevrolet Service

Bell Phone 29-W Auto Supplies

THOMAS CORYELL
ROMULUS, N. Y.

Dealer in
LUMBER, SHINGLES, FENCE POSTS, ETC.;

FEED AND BRAN

EGG CASES, CUSTOM GRINDING

Red & White Chain Store
ROMULUS, N. Y.

Groceries, Drugs, Medicines, Notions, Stationery,
Soft Drinks, Texaco Gas and Oils, Tires

F. S. ADAIR & SON, Proprietors

"Specialists In Hospitality"

ROMULUS INN
S. F. Slingerland, Proprietor

ROMULUS, N. Y.

ROOMS — MEALS

Table deHote or a la Carte

REAL HOME COOKING

SEYMOUR WOLF
Fayette, N. Y.

DEALER IN GENERAL MERCHANDISE
Tourists and Campers Supplies

Camera Supplies Sporting Goods
U. S. Post Office in Store

LEROY CORYELL
ROMULUS, N. Y.

TYDOL VEEDOL
Economy Gasoline Motor Oils

Firestone Tires and Tubes

MacDougal 136-J ACCESSORIES

Daniel W. Brown Elmer L. Bow

Brown & Bow
Wholesale and Retail

PRODUCE DEALERS
Hay a Specialty

ROMULUS, N. Y.

Member of the Federal Reserve System

The
Romulus National Bank

ROMULUS, N. Y.

OFFICERS

D. W. BROWN, President
D. C. O'CONNOR, Vice-President

W. J. POTTER, Cashier
MARGARET 0. BOW, Asst. Cashier

DIRECTORS

D. W. Brown
C. R. Kennedy
W. W. Warne
H. B. Gable

D. C. O'Connor
C. J. Baldridge
M. F. Garnett
W. J. Potter

We Pay 4 Per Cent Interest on Time Deposits
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Skaneateles
KANEATELES, proudly over-
looking the lake of the same
name, is a village of wealth,
beauty and rare charm. It
has the unusual distinction of
having more superior eating
houses than any village of its
size in the country. In a single
day at the peak of the season,
as many outsiders dine in
Skaneateles as there are resi-
dents of the town. An average

of 300 long distance telephone calls a day come into
the village, for dinner reservations.

Here the famous eating place, known on two con-
tinents as Krebs, has been catering to persons from
every state for thirty years. Kan-Ya-To Inn, over-
looking the lake, is another of the superior eating
places whose cuisine is not excelled in all the Finger
Lakes Region.

Skaneateles has been the center of the American
teasel industry for 100 years. The burs of the cactus-
like thistle called teasel provide the only perfect
means of carding wool, removing burs and bringing
up the nap.

Skaneateles is the eastern gateway to the Finger
Lakes Region over Route 20 or the Cherry Valley
trail, the most direct route between Buffalo and Al-
bany. The village is also connected with Syracuse by
the famous "Gorge Route," of surpassing scenic
beauty and wild woodland charm.

In olden days, the village was a headquarters for
the stages which passed over the ancient turnpike
westward. What is believed to have been the earliest
recorded visit of the white man to the site of Skan-
eateles was in 1750, before Sullivan's campaign, when
Moravian missionaries came from Bethlehem, Pa.,

by way of the Susquehanna, Ithaca and Cayuga
Then in 1779 during Sullivan's campaign a detachment
under Colonel Gansevoort passed over the site of
Skaneateles on a march eastward.

In those days, there were no roads. Settlers, afoot
and horseback, followed marked trees. The first
settler in Skaneateles is believed to have been Abraham
A. Cuddeback, who started from his home in Orange
County, May 2, 1794 with a wagon, three yoke of
oxen, a two year old colt and twelve cows. With him
he brought his wife and eight children, coming by way
of Albany and arriving in what is now Skaneateles
after a forty-three day journey.

The first dam across the outlet was built for a saw
mill and grist mill by Robert Earll, who also erected
the first log school house on the west side of the creek.
The first religious service in Skaneateles was held in
the ball room of the Red House, built in 1798.

Skaneateles was the home of Isaac Sherwood, stage
magnate, who came before 1804. His first efforts in
transportation were confined to carrying the U. S.
mail on foot from Onondaga Hill to settlements in-
cluding Skaneateles. He owned the old tavern on the
site of the present Kan-Ya-To Inn, where he had his
offices. Indicative of the extent to which his stage
business developed are old contracts showing that he
received for transporting mail $60,538 a year from the
government. By 1815 no less than fifteen stage coaches
passed through Skaneateles daily.

Skaneateles felt the war of 1812. She sent men to
the colors and soldiers often passed through the town.
Once a detachment of cavalry stopped in the village
and blacksmiths from the entire countryside were mob-
ilized to shoe the horses. In August, 1814 a group of
168 British prisoners came through, bivouacking over-
night on the lake shore. The earliest industry in Skan-
eateles was the traffic in wood ashes for making potash.

Along the smiling shore of Skaneateles Lake
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The Krebs
SKANEATELES, N. Y.

Successfully Operated for

THIRTY YEARS

Tucker Hardware Co.
PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRICAL WORK

Dealers in
GENERAL HARDWARE, PAINTS AND OILS

Oil Burners and Electrical Refrigeration
SKANEATELES, N. Y.

Located at Skaneateles
pastern Gateway to Finger Lakes Region is the

KAN-YA-TO INN

Modern Home-like Hotel

On a site occupied by Hotels during
The Hundred Fifty Years of Progress

EXCELLENT CUISINE — SPLENDID GOLF

Bert C. Sellen, Prop.
Hotel Cadillac, Rochester

Same Management

SKANEATELES QUALITY BOATS
Boats to Meet Every Requirement
SKANEATELES BOAT & CANOE CO.

Skaneateles, N. Y.
Established 1893

NATIONAL BANK AND TRUST CO.
SKANEATELES, N. Y.

Founded 1869

Every banking service your business requires is
faithfully rendered.

RESOURCES $1,700,000.00

Repairing Fireproof Garage Accessories

Stott's Garage
E. J. Stott & Sons

DODGE BROTHERS SALES AND SERVICE

Gas and Oil Towing Service

Next to Kan-Ya-To Inn Lake Front

M. A. MEAGHER CO.
Home of Better Furniture

Skaneateles, N.Y.

Atwater Kent Radio 1900 Washer
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